# FAYETTEVILLE CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBER JUNE 5, 2018 6:00 P.M.

Present: Mayor Mitch Colvin

Council Members Katherine K. Jensen (District 1); Tisha S. Waddell (District 3); D. J. Haire (District 4); William J. L. Crisp (District 6); Larry O. Wright, Sr. (District 7); Theodore W. Mohn (District 8); James W.

Arp, Jr. (District 9)

Absent: Council Member Johnny Dawkins (District 5)

Others Present: Douglas Hewett, City Manager

Kristoff Bauer, Deputy City Manager

Karen McDonald, City Attorney

Jay Reinstein, Assistant City Manager

Gina Hawkins, Police Chief

Kevin Arata, Corporate Communications Director

Pamela Megill, City Clerk Members of the Press

### 1.0 CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Colvin called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

### 2.0 INVOCATION

The invocation was offered by Council Member Crisp.

### 3.0 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag was led by Mayor Colvin and City Council.

### 4.0 APPROVAL OF AGENDA

MOTION: Council Member Arp moved to approve the agenda.

SECOND: Council Member Wright

VOTE: UNANIMOUS (8-0)

## 5.0 PUBLIC FORUM

Citizens are invited to address the City Council for a period not to exceed three minutes on matters related to the appointment of a candidate to vacant office of City Council Member, District 2.

Ms. Pamela Woodell-Carter, 505 Link Street, Fayetteville, NC, spoke in favor of Candidate Dan Culliton.

 $\,$  Mr. Damon Bradley, 1408 Jordan Street, Fayetteville, NC, spoke in favor of Candidate Patricia Bradley.

Mr. Walter Cory,  $13509\,$  HWY 171, Gainsville, NC, spoke in favor of Candidate Patricia Bradley.

Ms. Stella Mullen, 141 May Street, Fayetteville, NC, spoke in favor of Candidate Dan Culliton.

Mr. Lester Bussey, 674 Stoneykirk Drive, Fayetteville, NC, spoke in favor of Candidate Patricia Bradley.

Ms. Roberta Waddle, 3941 Gainey Road, Fayetteville, NC, spoke in favor of Candidate Patricia Bradley.

- Ms. Val Applewhite, 5813 Mondavi Place, Fayetteville, NC, spoke in favor of Candidate Patricia Bradley.
- Ms. Pam Wade, 2728 Helaman Court, Fayetteville, NC, spoke in favor of Candidate Patricia Bradley.
- Ms. Barbara White, 607 Orange Street, Fayetteville, NC, spoke in favor of Ms. Linder Miller (Ms. Miller is not a candidate).
- Ms. Gwendolyn Brown, 208 Windsor Drive, Fayetteville, NC, spoke in favor of Ms. Linda Miller (Ms. Miller is not a candidate).
- Ms. Patricia Eddy, 221 Broadfoot Avenue, Fayetteville, NC, spoke in favor of Candidate Sharon Moyer.
- Mr. Rob Taber, 220 Myrover Street, Fayetteville, NC, spoke in favor of Candidate Patricia Bradley
- Mr. Gerald Falls, 100 Bradford Avenue, Fayetteville, NC, spoke in favor of Candidates Patricia Bradley and Sharon Moyer.
- Mr. Donovan McGeachy, 114 Wyncrest Lane, Fayetteville, NC, spoke about gang activity in District 2.
- Ms. Jeanette Strickland, 706 Pool Drive, Fayetteville, NC, spoke in favor of Candidate Dan Culliton.
- Ms. Kathy Greggs, 2640 Middle Branch Road, Fayetteville, NC, stated every vote counts.
- Ms. Arnita Bristo, 510 Lamon Street, Fayetteville, NC, spoke about criminal and drug activity in District 2.
- Mr. James McEachern, 322 Lincoln Avenue, Fayetteville, NC, spoke in favor of Candidate Dan Culliton.
- Ms. Hilda Saleeby, 711 Poole Drive, Fayetteville, NC, spoke in favor of Candidate Dan Culliton.
- Mr. Lester McGuire, 520 Martin Road, Fayetteville, NC, spoke in favor of Candidate Dan Culliton.
- Ms. Mable C. Smith, 1606 Deep Creek Road, Fayetteville, NC, spoke in favor of Candidate Dan Culliton.
- Ms. Mary Deprater, 522 Vista Drive, Fayetteville, NC, spoke in favor of Candidate Dan Culliton.
- Ms. Ashley Culliton, 517 Oak Ridge Drive, Fayetteville, NC, spoke in favor of Candidate Dan Culliton.
- Ms. Jackie Taylor, 1040 Old Vander Road, Cumberland County, spoke in favor of Candidate Dan Culliton.
- $\,$  Mr. Charles McKellar, 313 Waveham Court, Fayetteville, spoke in favor of Candidate Patricia Bradley.
- Mr. Levincent Sutton, 800 Orange Street, Fayetteville, spoke in favor of Candidates Patricia Bradley and Sharon Moyer.
- Mr. John Downey, 215 Park Street, Fayetteville, spoke in favor of Candidate Sharon Moyer.
- Mayor Colvin thanked all speakers and attendees for participating in the public forum, and thanked all for their interest.

# 6.0 ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 7:19 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,